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FOR IMMEDIATE' RELEASE

EDITORS: PLEASE CONFIRM WHETHER YOU PLAN TO USE THIS ARTIBLE AND ANY 

SUBSEQUENT PIECES ON THE, BASIS OF A NOMINAL FEE TO COVER THE HIH 

COSTS ’OF THIS INVESTIGATION. ' ■

' DRAGGING FEET?

FBI CAN’T KEEP STORIES STRAIGHT 

IN INVESTIGATION OF KING’S MURDER

PRECEDE; . IS THE FBI BUNGLING THE INVESTIGATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS 

LEADER DR. MARRIN LUTHER KING, JR.? IT WOULD APPEAR SO FROM THI, THE 

FOURTH IN A SERIES BY FAMED NEGRO REPORTER LOUIS LOMAX, NOW RETRACING 

THE STEPS OF JAKES EARL RAY ON HIS JOURNEYS WITH HOLLYWOOD SONGWRITER 

CHARLES STEIN FROM LOS ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS. THE FBI HAS BEEN FORCED 

TO ADMIT THAT SINGERPRINTS, CIRCULATED AS THOSE OF RAY, WERE IN FACT 

OF SOMEONE ELSE. THIS IS BUT ONE OF A SERIES OF'CONTRADICTIONS AND 

CONFUSIONS EMANATING FROM THE FEDERAL AGENCY.

DY LOUIS LOMAX ' . .

NORTH AMERICAN NEWSPAPER ALLIANCE 

(COPYRIGHT, 1968, NORTH AMERICAN NEWSPAPER ALLIANCE)

SAN ANTONIO, TEX., APRIL 29 (NANA)--AN FBI SEARCH OF THE 1966 WHITE 

MUSTANG DRIVEN BY JAMES EARL RAY, ALIAS STARVO GALT, AND THE ALLEGED 

SLAYER OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR., UNEARTHED GREEN STAMPS THAT- WERE 

ISSUED AS A RESULT OF A PURCHASE AT A BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA GAS STATION 

IN MID-FEBRUARY'OF 196S. THIS REPORTER LEARNED OF THE GREEN STAMPS 

WHILE HERE IN SAN ANTONIO AND WAS ABLE TO CONFIRM THE ITEM BY TELE- 

PHONE. THE BIRMINGHAM GAS STATION OWNER SAID THE STAMPS WERE ISSUED 

AT HIS STATION, AND. HE ALSO IDENTIFIED A PICTURE OF RAY AS THAT OF THE 

MAN'INVOLVED IN THE TRANSACTION. THE STATION OWNER RECALLS THE 

TRANSACTION BECAUSE THE WHITE MUSTANG HAD A CLUTCH PROBLEM.

FBI REPORTS CONSISTENTLY PLACE RAY IN LOS ANGELES AS A STUDENT AT 

DANCING AND BARTENDING SCHOOLS AT THE.TIME OF THE GAS STATION 
\ 

TRANSACTION. HOWEVER, THESE REPORTS ARE BOLDLY CHALLENGED BY THE 

STATEMENT OF THE BIRMINGHAM GAS STATION OWNER. THIS IS BUT ONE OF A 

SERIES OF DISTURBING CONTRADICTIONS AND APPARENT “FBI” DISTORTIONS OF 

FACTS DISCOVERED DURING THIS REPORTER’S FOUR-DAY RETRACING OF RAY’S 

DECEMBER,. 1967 AUTOMOBILE TRIP FROM LQS ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS. RAY 

MADE THE TRI? ON DEC. 15 WITH'THE HOLLYWOOD SONGWRITER CHARLES STEIN 

AS A DRIVING COMPANION. STEIN IS MAKING THE DRIVE OVER THE SANE ROUTE 
TTH THIS REPORTER. ' " ‘ -- - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - _

(MORE)
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■ -THE FBI REPORTWNDICATE THU CIGARETTE B'JfS AND ASHES WERE FOUND 

IN THE ASH TRAY AND ON THE,FLOOR OF THE WHITE MUSTANG WHEN IT WAS 

RECOVERED IN OLANTA, GA. I HAVE BEEN ON THE ROAD WITH STEIN, RAY’S 

DECEMBER DRIVING COMPANION FOR TWO DAYS AND HE DISTINCTLY RECALLS THAT 

RAY DID NOT SMOKE.

THE FBI REPORTS INDICATE THAT RAY WAS IN LOS ANGELES UNTIL MARCH 

27TH; HE IS REPORTED TO HAVE BOUGHT THE FATAL WEAPON IN BIRMINGHAM, 

ALA., ON MARCH DOTH. THIS REPORTER DISCLOSED LAST WEEK THAT RAY 

DELIVERED A PACKAGE TO THE NEW ORLEANS FAMILY OF ONE OF HIS HOLLYWOOD 

GIRL FRIENDS DURING HIS LAST WEEK THERE. THE SEQUENCE OF EVENTS, THEN 

IS CLEARLY IMPOSSIBLE. , THE FBI INTERVIEWED THE FAMILY FOLLOWING MY 

DISCLOSURE OF THt INCIDENT AND CONFIRMED THAT RAY HAD DELIVERED THE 

' nCKAoE. THe iRIP FROM LOS ANGELES TO BIRMINGHAM VIA NEW ORLEANS' IS 

IN’ EXCESS OF 2,500 MILES. RAY COULD NOT HAVE DRIVEN THAT ROUTE, 

PARTICULARLY IN A MUSTANG IN THE SHORT PERIOD BETWEEN MARCH 27TH AND 

MARCH BOTH. THERE IS AN OUTSIDE CHANCE THAT THE TRIP COULD HAVE BEEN 

ACCOMPLISHED . IF RAY HAD A DRIVING COMPANION AS HE DID IN DECEMBER. 

THERE HAVE BEEN ON INDICATIONS THAT HE DID HAVE A COMPANION.

--CONTRADICTIONS-- ' . ■

.THESE CONTRADICTIONS AND CONFUSIONS'ARE COMPOUNDED BY OTHERS THAT 

HAVE OCCURED DURING THE INVESTIGATION INTO THE SLAYING OF DR. KING. . 

THE FBI ISSUED A REPORT THAT RAY HAD TAKEN DANCING LESSONS IN NEW 

ORLEANS DURING A TIME THE AGENCY’S•OTHER REPORTS AND RECORDS SHOWED 

THAT RAY WAS IN PRISON.

THE FBI HAS BEEN FORCED TO ADMIT THAT THE FINGERPRINTS, CIRCULATED 

DURING THE EARLY .DAYS OF THE MANHUNT WERE NOT THOSE OF RAY. THE 

BLAME FOR THIS, ACCORDING TO THE FBI, MUST BE ASSUMED BY THE WARDEN OF 

THE MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY. THE WARDEN, THE FBI CLAIMED, ISSUED 

MISTAKEN FINGERPRINTS ON RAY WHEN THE CONVICT ESCAPED FROM PRISON 

IN APRIL, 1967. THIS MEANS TWO THINGS: (1) HAD RAY BEEN ARRESTED 

AFTER HIS ESCAPE FROM PRISONj HE WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN HELD BY THE 

LOCAL ARRESTING OFFICERS AS A FUGITIVE: (2) HAD RAY BEEN ARRESTED 

IMMEDIATELY AFI ER THE SLAYING OF DR. KING THE MISTAKEN FINGERPRINTS 

WOULD HAVE CONFUSED THE INVESTIGATION AND POSSIBLY WOULD HAVE LED 

TO HIS RELEASE.
THE SIGNIFICANT FACT IS THAT THE GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

(CAPS G,B,I) HAD MISTAKEN FINGERPRINTS OF RAY UP UNTIL LAST 

WEDNESDAY. HAD RAY BEEN ARRESTED IN ATLANTA, THEN, ON THE DAY HE 

PARKED THE WHITE MUSTANG, THE GEORGIA AUTHORITIES WOULD HAVE BEEN 

ATTEMPTING TO IDENTIFY HIM BY MATCHING HIS FINGERPRINTS 'AGAINST A SET 

OF PRINTS THAT BELONGED TO SOMEBODY ELSE.

(MORE) . ’
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TIE INCREDIBLE OMIS SIONS HAVE BEEN' DISCOVERED

During this reporters trip back into the life and activities of ray

APPARENTLY IT NEVER OCCURED TO THE FBI TO RETRACE RAY’S TRIP WIT

AS THIS REPORTER IS DOING IN THE PHONE BOOTH

;hich ray made -hasty calls to ORLEANS. APPARENTLY IT

ALSO DID NOT OCCUR TO THE FBI TO INVESTIGATE THE POSSIBILITY THAT RAY

WAS IN TELEPHONE CONTACT WITH NEW ORLEANS WHILE WAS

THIS REPORTER LOCATED' THE PHONE BOOTH USED BY RAY IN THE

LOBBY'OF THE FRANCIS HOTEL LAST WEDNESDAY THE WALLS OF THE

BOOTH WlKL COVERED WITH. GRAFFI1I LINl READ “DOWN WITH MtXICANS,

AND MARTIN LUTHER COON.”

FATAL OVERSIGHT--

FATAL OVERSIGHT WAS THE FBI’S FAILURE TO UNCOVER THE

' CONSOLE TELEVISION SET RAY GAVE TO A HOLLYWOOD GIRL FRIEND IN RETURN

FOR HER PORTABLE AROUND VALENTINE’S DAY--FEBRUAnY

14 - - AN D RAY TOLD THE GIRI LEAVING TOWN. THIS REPORTER FOUND

BO i H I HL AND THE TELEVISION SET. THE BACK OF THE

TELEVISION SET CONTAINED HANDWRITING BELIEVED TO Bl InAi 01 KAY AND

CAN BE MATCHED AGAINST THE GRAFFITI ON THE WALLS OF THE TELEPHONE-

B 0 01 H

A CLEAR READING OF THIS MAKES 11 iba1 kAY TOOK

T H K l E TRIPS 10 NEw IB amb I nr. tiw OF MARCH

T HERB and i are now . Retracing।
BcGnn um v ALEN 1 1Ml * _ 1 1M n L L Y in

i hr A IlW DAYo BlrOhl inn lNu Or. MARCH HSu

OF A 1

V <Ur^ XKrtMmUllUM IN

1 nr

xHl ALABAMA DEPART OF i’GTO RlQUlSTING THAT A

11
/HaT u j SCHOOL FOR SEVERAL DAYS TO hflKt

x nL unr
AMU

-uLFnvMr. CONTACT WITH ri'! nn Y

ux «AB AM ■imfuk TANT hERouM, A 

LIlS IN LOCATING nit PnONE

x nr.

u i M 1 1 0 ft
*Ht CALLS 1 N

X X IN 'a

JuU A. GY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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serialized^--filed—
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F B I

Dde: 5/1/^

Transmit the following in _ .---------------------- .......................................... —.——
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL

TO? DIRECTOR, FBI (44^8861)

FROM? SAC, CLELAND (44-565) (P)

REs JAMES EARL RAY, .AKA -

WRHI 
CIVIL RIGHTS DFAC-ROBBERY 
(00? MEMPHIS)

Re .Cincinnati teletype .to ..Director..and auxiliary affixes 
4/20/68; Cleveland., teletype to Director and auxiliary officer, 
4/21/68, and Louisville airtel to Director and auxiliary offices, 
4/25/68.

The following investigation was conducted at Monelova, 
Ohio?

Mrs., MARIEPAYNE, aka Millie Marie Huff, 9855 
Maumee-Western Road,....Monel ova.,. .Ohio,. advised, on 4/22/68, that. . 
she was formerly .married to MICE! VERI05 PAYEE, who now..resides, 
in Springfield,...OhioJ .She..and PAYEE...lived’together in.Toledo.,.. . 
Ohio, for two. years prior, to their ..marriage in.Toledo, during . . 
1961 o She. had one child ..withsomeone ..else...prior, to .this.................. ...  
marriage. and.had three children..with..PAWL . All., of. the. children 
are ...being cared.... for. hy... Welfare., authorities.. in. Springfield, ©Mo* 
She think® she ,1s. legally...divorced from .PAYNE but...has never .seen 
any legal papers ..in. connection with the divorce.,

3_- Bureau .
eg/- Birmingham . . .
2 - Cincinnati.
2 - Kansas .City. (88-9449) . ,
2 - Louisville' (.44-947.) / yyo -/£7^
2 - Memphis (.44-1987)
2 - Cleveland /^

BM/jky
"(15)“

Approved:  Sent M Per ----- -—   ------ -—_
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CV 44-565

Wille she was livM with FOSE on Airport Jiw* 
Toledo, during 1958-59. os& »S I^T ^5^12. white, ssle^ 
abcvf 3 v ' 1
Ohio . is ‘ 1 - r rl ^ ■ ’4w
with BuKSIS. and he MMtM their hose on a few cceaBioas, 
had’come, to Toledo w oLOt Ms aunt, MABEL HARRIS, ai4 lOt 
Street, 4th Floor.

Subject is unknown, .to her by name, .photo, or dower 
data and Is not related to her by blood or marriage. HORII 
not rege^l® gaifM; la..any manner, however, she feels PATWI 
confuted became HARRIS'and subject have the game first and 
middle awgg.

She Ogo added that, she Is generally .known as HSBJ 
however5, PATO, .refers to her as. MELUK. although.', this is not 
given name or a nickname.. She can be .reached .at. her mother 
address, above, phone nwher. 86.5-5276* •

A»oM®fss
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F‘ B I

■ 5/1/68 ;

Transmit the following -------- ........— .------------ ------------- ;------------------- -------—■—
(Type code) •

AIM 1
/priority or Perilled of Pail

¥0§ Bxsseoij FBI (44^58861)

FROM? SACj, CLWUKn (U-S65) (P)

RE? 40®S Em. MT, .AO -
WsSoIa
WB®
CXB14WSJ WC-ROBBERY 
(00? BMS)

Re:Cincinnati teletype to Director.
4/20/68; Cleveland. teletype to .Director"and a 
4/21/68« and .Louisville alrtel to Director an 
4/25/68L

Th®, following investigation was con 
Ohio?

to. MARIE....PAYHE, .aka Millie. Marie 
Maw@e~West.eria .Road, Monclova, Ohio, advised 
she was formerly. married to JteUGEi raieH .PAY 
in Springfield^. .Ohioo She .and PAYEE...lived' to 
Ohio, for two.years prior .to theirmarriage, i 
1961« She had one child ..with .someone ..else..pr 
■marriage and..had .three 'children..with...PAYEE, 
are -being cared for ...by.-Welfare.authorities in 
She thinks ..she Is. legally, divorced from PAYEE 
any legal papers .in. connection with the divor

3 ^ Bureau
Zp* Birmingham .

- Cincinnati.
2 - Kansas City (88-94491
2 - Louisville • (M«94z)
2 “ Wasphis (44-1987)
2 - Cleveland

MWjky

and auxiliary affixes 
axillary offices^ 
d auxiliary officer,

ducted at Monclmm,

Huff, 9855 
on 4/22/6.8, . that.
HE.,...'.who now resides, 
get her .in Tolsi-g.
n. Toledo. dn 
tor to .this. .
All of. the children
.Springfield, uMo^ 
but. has never sees

ee.

Z0 /7W ' 4577^
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CV 44-565

While she was tag with WII on Airport'Elw
Toledo, during 1958-59. one SliS ISL BBSIg, white/w,l@
abo# : C

Ohio. fhm w i
with HAI 
had come

hoiee on & few occasioniAVMi'fe uil ^’iief v^k>ua«s,vn® O'

aunt, MABEL HARRIS, 214 IGt
Street, 4th Moor*

Subject is uakaown .to her by name, ■ photo, or dage? 
data and is not related to her by blood or marriage., HARRIS 
not r^geEble^ AIM Mittaefj however, she feels PifE
confused bein’ ^ "- tgi subject have the game first ®e5 
middle name^ *

She .also added that, she is generally .known .as. MS
however,, WIe refers to ^r as. MILLIE, although, this is not 
given name or a nickname* She can be..reached at.her mother 
address, above, phon® nw^b.er 865-5276*

AWED AHD ©AMGEROGS.
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5/2/68 

PLAIN TEXT

TELETYPE URGENT

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) AND SAC BALTIMORE M-669)

FROM SAC LOS ANGELES (44-1^74)

MURKIN,

RE BALTIMORE TEL TO LOS ANGELES MAY ONE LAST CONCERNING 

LOOKALIKE OF RAY ON BOARD AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT THREE THREE 

EIGHT FROM DALLAS TO BALTIMORE AND PHILADELPHIA APRIL SIX LAST.

DONALDHAISCHER, BENDIX AVIATION REPRESENTATIVE, ADVISED 

THIS DATE HE WAS TOURIST CLASS PASSENGER ON ABOVE FLIGHT, 

PHOTOS OF RAY EXHIBITED AND HE ADVISED COULD NOT RECALL 

OBSERVING ANYONE ON FLIGHT RESEMBLING RAY. HAISCHER IN NO 

WAY RESEMBLES RAY.

AIR MAIL COPIES MEMPHIS AND BIRMINGHAM.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

Jz- Birmingham (44’•174° ) (AM) 
1— Memphis (44-1987)(AM) 
1 - Los Angeles
VJH:CM 
(3)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



uwa ? i ait mail - saaiBBa®

»t DIRECTOR, FBI W*)8J41)

FROMt SAC, LOS AJBELES (UU-1574)
Mt X8®»

LOMAX
Re Bureau airttl to Loe Angeles,U/2V68> re ALMK8A 
*“WMAMTa

On 6/W66# Mrs* ALMIMA LOMAX was tclephonically 
contacted per her request to arrange an appointment for 
interview* She stated aha was too busy to see an agent during 
the week of V29 * 5/3/68 since she went to Berkeley every 
Thursday and Friday to write for a publication called ^The 
Post", She stated the had to take oars of her family and house 
and had no spare time. She said that after she wrote her 
letter to Attorney General RAMSKI CLERK concerning the 
assassination of MARTIK LUTHER Kim, JR., she had second 
thoughts and believed her theory that Individuals who subscribe 
to the ^Tuskegee Tribune" night have something to do with 
KIRG’s assassination, was a far-fetched idea*

Mrs, LOMAX sounded nervous and harassed when 
talking to agent but stated the would try to find tine to 
nail in a list of subscribers to the "Tuskegee Tribune", 
narking the names of those she believed to bo White people, 
In the event the Bureau desired to check them out as possible 
awti.

Mrs* LOMAX suggested an agent contact her again 
on 5/6/66 to datemine if she had the list prepared.

Los Angeles will contact Mrs, LOMAX on.•.■5/6/68*

®*>,
3 - Bureau (AM-REGISTEREO)
1 - Atlanta (U*2>) (AM-RSGIST, 

<<A Mmingh®s (tf-1740) (AM-REGISTEREO) 
1 - Mesphia (W-lW)
1 .* Los Angelas
Wtgew
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• ♦

TRUETYPE URGENT

TO: DIRECTCm, AND CHICAGO

FROM: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

Mnwnt

RR CHICAGO TEL ELEVEN FORTY PM, MAT OMR WUTT.

IWO OPAGE TRO RETEL MAKES COMMIT TO EFFECT JEWY RAY 

STATED HE RECEIVED MD INDICATION IN CONVERSATION WOT JOHN OR 

CAROL THAT THEY AVARS OF SUBJECTS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OR WHERE­

ABOUTS SINCE ESCAPE UNTIL SEPTEMBER OKE LAST.

REQUEST CHICAGO CLARIFY INTO SINCE MWPHIS BAS ND DATA 
. . S'S7G7^

TO DISCLOSE THAT BROTHER JOHN OR/CAROL HAD PREVIOUS KNOWLEDGE AS 

TO WHEREABOUTS OF SUBJECT. INTO AVAILABLE AT MEMPHIS DISCLOWS 

THAT SUBJECT PROBABLY IN BIRMINGHAM AT THAT TIME.

REQUEST CHICAGO ADVISE NOW JOHN OR CAROL KNEW WHEREABOUTS 

SUBJECT. DID SUBJECT CONTACT THEM BY TKjEPNONE. IN PERSON. OR BY 

LETTER? IF CONTACT WAS MADE FROM BIRMINGHAM, DETERMINE IF POSSIBLE 

WHETHER OR NOT INFO AVAILABLE INDICATING SUBJECT RESIDE AT 

HIGHLAND AVENUE ADDRESS OR DID HE HAVE MW ADDRESS.

SUTEL. ?

AM COPIES TO ATLANTA, SPRINGFIELD, ST. LOUIS, BIRMINGHAM.

END RGJ:BN CC: 1 - ATLANTA (AM) 1 - SPRINGFIELD (AM) 
(51 1 - ST. LOUIS (AM) l - BIRMIN^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



5/4/6#

AIRTK. AIR MAU> - RU1I8TBUED R.R.R.

TO; DIRECTOR, FBI (UU-38S61) (ATTMTIOR: FBI LABORATOKf)

FROM: SAC, DOS AXOSUS dA-WW

SOKf! WIK1K

KaeUisd for latent fingerprint mb#Uoa and 
typewriting comparison with Maples previously suhsitted In 
captioned natter are the followings

1. One photograph of BRIC S. GALT, taken approxl- 
. nately August W - February 1968.

2. Typewritten letter dated 2/17/68 addressed 
"Pear Miass* and signed "BRIC S. GALT* 5533 
Bollywood Blvd., Bollywood, Calif., 90328, 
Phone number U&4-U31**

3. Typewritten advertiseaent sent to "Los Angeles 
Free Press* by BRIC s.» withreturn address 
1*06 So. 2nd Avenue* Alhambra, 91802.

Alee submitted t© the Bureau is one copy of ths 
2/2/68 issue of the "Los Angeles Free Press.* On page 2?, 
column 7> item 2* appears the advertisement sMttH by 
2810 •• - - . ' < .

®* eopy of the advertisement submitted to the "Loe 
Angeles Free Press* was furnished to SA*s JAMBS PACB and BB8BMB 
B. MC CARTHX on 5/2/68 by SBIWB, Accountant, "Los Angeles

2 Les Angeles 
TJAiCM
W

1$. • Bureau (Bncs

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



la W-15W

Free Press", 938 Berth Fairfax Avenue, Loa Angelas.

It la requsstedthat enclosures 1, 2 and 3 he re­
turned to the Loa AngelesOffice for return to the respective 
donors* These enclosureswore handled by numerous individuals 
during the normal course of business, both at the Postal In­
spector1 s office and the "Los Angeles Free Press."

It is to bo noted that the address U$2 South 2nd 
Avenue, Alhambra* California, is email forwardingservice ■ 
subscribed to by ERICS. GALT, according to information fur* 
nlahed by C. M. HBDGPBTH, owner of this service, on VlV^*

Polaroid Corporation, Los Angelos, advised that 
the number H 71666b on reverse aide of film Indicates the 
date of manufacture. H indicates the month of August, and 
the 7 indicates 1967* Polaroid Corporation advised that they 
keep no roeord of distribution of film.

Two witnesses at Los Angeles haw viewed the en­
closed photograph sad stated that it is an extremely good 
likeness of the subject. The Bureau may wish to consider 
giving this photograph circulation to other field offices for 
viewing as to likeness of subject* .

Enclosures 1 and 2 wore obtained from Mr. L. 0. 
P0I5MBR, V. 3. Postal Inspector, Los Angeles, California, 
on 5/2/68 by SA THEODORE J. A’KEARB. A polaroid copy of en­
closure 1 and a photographic copy of enclosure 2 wore received 
at the Loa Angelos Of flee on 5/2/68 from JAMES V. P* COMWAY, 
Postal Inspector in Charge, Post Office Department, 3aa Fran­
cisco, California. He advised the original photograph and 
letter were furnished his offlea by PATRICIA K. AEDERSOE, 
2800 Glenview Avenue, Los Angolas, who had received them via 
"The Local Swinger", a correspondence club operating from 
P* 0. Bax 3802, Downey, California 902^2, which club is a 
subject of investigation of the Postal Inspector's Office.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Wt MB^lhtU^Ml) 

m#i WCy tti# (44-1854) (P) ?
SWKT: IUWIH ■ b b b b

Be Los Aageles teletype to Bureau dated 4/29/88.

Be: Telephone Booths it. Brands Hotel, Los

Investigation at It. Lauderdale, Florida, indicates 
that telephone number 584-2371 is Unlisted number for the 
Holy Cross Hospital, 4725 Berth Federal Highway, Ft. 
Lauderdale, Florida. Hospital offidals advised that no 
record is maintained of sho received telephone calls coming 
in through the hospital switchboard. b

Jnrotograpte^ JAMBS MARL RAY displayed
to hospital officials and employees and none wore able 
to identify. Ho record of fww any aliases used by 
MYin hospital records. Wanted flyer pi MT wasposted 
on the hospital bulletin board. 43BLfH83fiBsSH^ 

3 - Bureau (II) : .
Birmingham (Info) (RM) • b

2 - les Angelos (44-1574) (IB) b
1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Info) (HM) 
1 - Miami -
BJ:vc ' ' ■ - b :

b'bb^bSPb
| SERIALIZED!-.._ ,5!lu ;

I- !
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szs/es

m .SEAW
I sBiiMizta^

Mlaal, Harlda.

SAC, KWH (44-1IM) >

(CO: Nambia)

la iMphli teletype t* Mimi dated 4/30/S8

MTOJ

Nimi, Florida arm m W# aad tt# vim •liaiaatad

Burma (n) ■ :
Kansas City (#^ W(W
Mixmoapoli* #®M#F (Is#) <M) 

1- Nmphis <44-lBS7) (lofo) <BS) 
#X Birainghan (Info) (SO
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64J

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

Date ____ 5/1/68____________

Mr. JOSEPH POWERS, Secretary-Treasurer, Barnett 
Buick Company, 500 South San Fernando Road, advised the 
automobile they had sold HAROLD J. THOME had been financed 
through the Union Bank of Los Angeles and they had been 
looking for THOME. He stated the Union Bank should have 
details on the purchase of the car.

SEARCHED..-..
SERIALIZE^:

.INDEXED.

.FILED —

MAY 3 -1968
FRI —BIRMINGHAM

on 5/1/68 _at Burbank, California File # Los Angeles 44-15/4

by _... SA LLOYD D. JOHNSQN/dlp Date dictated -J5/1/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Bev. 4-15-64).

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/1/68

Mr.' STEPHEN HILL, Union Oil Company Credit
Department, advised that as their account in the name of 
HAROLD J. THOME had been let out for collection, the- 
collection agency would have the most recent charges, and 
the only credit purchased they would have on microfilm 
would be of purchases made prior to the time it was turned 
over to the collection agency.

SEARCHED - 
SERIALIZED.

pg । — BIRMINGHAM

On 5/1/68 flf -Los Angeles, California Fi1p # Los Angeles HVl^Yh-

by ---SA L.LOYT) D. JOHNSON/cilp Date <lictated 5/1/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ______________

Mr., WILLIAM REYNOLDS, U. S. Credit Bureau, 125 
South Vermont Avenue, advised they were handling the 
collection on the Union Oil Company credit card of HAROLD 
J. THOME. Mr. REYNOLDS had charged cards indicating THOME 
had purchased gasoline in the following cities on the 
following dates'.

October 11, 1967 Bouse, Arizona

October 22, 1967 Hightown, New Jersey

November 1, 1967 Atlanta, Georgia

November 6, 1967 Decatur, Georgia

March 8 or 9, 1968 Van Horn, Texas

The gasoline was purchased in Van Horn for an 
automobile bearing California license KDT 65U> which Mr. 
REYNOLDS said was registered with the Department .of Motor 
Vehicles in California to JAMES E. SIMS, 25U 1/8 Coronado, 
Number I4.O, Los Angeles. Mr. REYNOLDS stated, older gasoline 
charges would be in the possession of Union Oil Company.

SEARCHED_ _ _ _ _ _ INDEXED- - - - - - - - - -
SERIALIZED_ _ _ _ _ FILED- - - - - - - - - - - - -

MAY 3 -1968
FBI —BIRMINGHAM. ,

On 5/1/68 at .'Los Angeles, California p.^ # Los Angeles ^p-l^TU

SA LLOYD D. JOHNSON/dlo 5/1/68
" —-------------------—— ------- ——Date dictated------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

Date . 5/1/68

Mr-. DONALD PARNELL, Credit Department, Shell 
Oil Company, advised he had no record of a’credit card 
in the name of HAROLD J. THOME, but would check company 
records in Oklahoma to determine if such card existed. 
He stated it would take him two or three days to obtain 
the information for review.

SEARCHED....,_ _ _ _ INDEXED.
SERIALIZE^—.... . . FILED—.

MAY 3 - 1968
FBI —BIRMINGHAM

On 5/1/68 at. Los Angeles, California Filp # Los Angeles 44-1574

by SA LLOYD D. JOHNSON/dlp Date dictated 5/1/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date ___ 5/1/63_____________

STEVEN THOME, 355 West Acacia, Glendale, son of 
HAROLD JAMES THOME, was telephonically contacted to determine 
the whereabouts of his father, who had attempted to have 
an audience with MARTIN LUTHER KING in Atlanta, Georgia 
in November, 196?, for an unknown reason. He stated his 
father left Los Angeles, California, sometime in late 1967 
and his whereabouts have been unknown since that time. He 
stated his father had called him long distance collect on 
two occasions since Christmas, 1967. However, he did not 
know the origin of the calls and would advise this office 
when he received his telephone bill indicating the charges. 
THOME stated his father was alienated from his son TIM THOME 
and from his former wife, and would not contact either of 
them. He refused to furnish the current address or telephone 
number of his mother stating she knew nothing concerning 
HAROLD THOME's whereabouts and he did not want her to be 
interviewed. THOME suggested contacting the Barnett Buick 
Company, who had sold his father a 1966 Buick, as he knew 
they were looking for his father.

SEARCHED j NDEXED.. 
serialized:./..... filed

MAY 3 -1968
FJI-BIRMINGHAM

4/29/68 a[ Los- Angeles, California piie # Los Angeles 44-1574

by SA LLOYD D, JOHNSON/dlp Date dictated
This docume.it contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date _^/l/68__________________

PAUL ZANDER, Collection Manager, Union Bank, 
Ventura and Sepulveda Boulevards, stated be bad accomplished 
the recovery of the 19&6 Buick, purchased by HAROLD J. THOME, 
in Atlanta, Georgia. He stated the car had been repossessed 
by the Auto Recovery Bureau, 2680 Gordon Road, Southwest, 
Atlanta, on January 1^, 1968. He stated this agency would have 
the residence and employment of THOME on file as of that date. 
ZANDER understood THOME, who has been confined jin Camarillo 
State Hospital, had become a hippie type, and before leaving 
Los Angeles, had lived with a group of hippies Zon a farm 
called the "hog farm" near Tujunga, California. He stated 
his investigation had established THOME had travelled about 
the United States between June, 1967 and January, 1968 for 
an unknown reason. He said THOME had Union Oil and Shell Oil 
credit cards which he had used in his travels, and ■the Union 
Oil Company had turned their account over to the U. S. Credit 
Biireau, Los Angeles, for collection. He knew nothing of the 
Shell Oil account. •

He stated the interest of the Union Bank was terminated 
when the Buick was recovered.

0"-------W6S-----’t ' Los Abeles l|-l;-U74

, SA LLOYD D. JOHNSON/dln by-------------------------- y Date dictated-------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
SAC, MEMPHIS (^-198?) DATE; £/i/68

SAC, LOS ANGELES (Uh-l^TU)

MURKIN

ReButel to Los Angeles, U/26/68.

Referenced teletype advised HAROLD J. THOME, 
a possible mental case, had been attempting to have an 
audience with MARTIN LUTHER KING in Atlanta. He had 
reportedly threatened a neighbor in the past with a 
shotgun. The Bureau instructed that although subject RAY 
had been identified as the assailant, investigation should 
be conducted to determine if THOME might be implicated as 
a 'conspirator.

A review of Los Angeles files reflects HAROLD J. 
THOME had advised the Los Angeles Office office on l|./19/67 
he had observed a pickup truck and. dune buggy in a ravine 
near Tujunga, California, and the occupants of the vehicles 
were apparently burying something. He brought this to the 
attention of the FBI because he thought it was of possible 
interest in the YOUNG kidnaping case.

In September, 1967, THOME's son, STEVEN THOME, 
355’ West Acacia, Glendale, California, was interviewed at the 
residence of his father, 10^20 Hillhaven Street, Tujunga, and 
advised his father had written President JOHNSON and ’.the 
Pope on numerous occasions, voicing opposition to the war 
in Vietnam. He .stated his father had been arrested in the 
past for pulling a gun on police officers who were attempting 
to stop some hippies from marching through a canyon area.

In September, 1967, Mrs. HAROLD THOME, former wife 
of THOME, stated she did not know his current address, but 
said he had been confined to mental wards in various hospital 
in the Los Angeles area. She said besides having a mental 
problem, she considered THOME an alcoholic.

2 - Memphis (Enc1s-J9)(AM)
2 - Atlanta (Encl.^t) (AM)(Info) (LL-2386) 
^Birmingham (Encl.^E) (AM) (Info) (lj.7-17!lo)
2 - Los Angeles

LDJ/dip 
(8)
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On 1/4/6?, TIM THOME, son of HAROLD J. THOME, 
advised this office his father was attempting to travel 
to Washington D. C. to see President JOHNSON.

Subsequent investigation of the dune buggy incident 
established the people working around the automobile 
were attempting to tow it out of an area in which it had 
been stuck and there was no apparent relationship to the Young 
kidnaping case.

The Atlanta Office advised that THOME had 
appeared at SCLC Headquarters, Atlanta on 11/6/6?, insisting 
upon having an interview with MARTIN LUTHER KING for an 
unknown reason.

On 11/7/6?, TIM THOME (above), advised his 
father had a history of mental difficulties, 
frequency of suicide and had been in and out of Camarillo 
State Mental Hospital.

On 9/14/6?, KENNETH C. MERRYHEW, U. S. Secret 
Service, Los Angeles, advised his department had investi­
gated HAROLD JAMES THOME after receipt of a letter he had 
written President JOHNSON at his ranch in Texas, dated 
12/21/66. MERRYHEW stated the letter in essence warned 
President JOHNSON he was "in grave danger" and set forth 
THOME's opposition to the United States involvement in 
Vietnam. MERRYHEW stated the letter indicated THOME had 
written the President on two previous occasions. Mr. 
MERRYHEW stated the records of Camarillo State Hospital 
reflected THOME was a patient from 1/30/64 to 5/2/64 and 
from 10/2/64 to 12/10/65. He was classified as a schizophrenic 
paranoid, disorganized, troublesome and unapproved. No 
further investigation was conducted by Secret Service.

Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) records 
reflect that on 3/13/66, THOME was arrested for threatening 
a neighbor with a gun. No disposition of this arrest was 
shown. On 6/4/6?, THOME was arrested for drunk driving 
and at the time of arrest had a .410 shotgun on the dash­
board of the car which was unloaded. No disposition for 
this arrest was shown.

- 2 -
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FD-263 (Rev. 3-8-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

JACKSON

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

MEMPHIS

DATE

5/2/68

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

4/10 - 4/24/68
TITLE OF CASE

JAMES EARL RAY, aka - 
FUGITIVE
10 # 4182, WF # 442-A, 
TOP TEN FUGITIVE;
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR0 
(DECEASED) - VICTIM

REPORT MADE BY

SA JOHN L. PUDDISTER

TYPED BY

elm

CHARACTER OF CASE

CR - CONSPIRACY- 
UFAC - ROBBERY

REFERENCE:____________________________

Memphis report of SA JOE C. HESTER, 4/30/68.

- P -

LEAD:

JACKSON

AT JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

Will continue efforts to locate JAMES EARL RAY. All leads 
being handled immediately upon receipt.

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ACQUIT­
TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YE AR f | YES | | NO 

PENDING PROSECUTION
O VER SI X MON THS | | Y ES | | NO

CON VI Q AU TO- FUG. FIN ES SAVIN GS RECOVER! ES

APP RO V ED IN CH ARGE

COPI ES MADE: 744? '
5 Bureau (44-38861)

(Continued on Clover Page B)

2 Jackson (157-9586)
Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Agency

Request Reed.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By__________

JALIZEfc
JNOD.
1filed__

FBI — BIRMINGHAM

Notation s
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(Copies continued)

2 - Atlanta (44-2386)
(2' - Birmingham (44-1740)
1 - Kansas City
2 - Los Angeles (44-1574)
5 - Memphis (44-1987)
2 - Mobile (157-2627)
2 - New Orleans
1 - St. Louis

COVER PAGE
B
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

The Jackson Division, at the outset of this 
matter, conducted investigation concerning the names 
ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER and JOHN WILLARD in 
Federal agencies, state and local agencies, with negative 
results.

All credit and arrest agencies in the 82 counties 
in Mississippi were contacted. All city directories and 
telephone directories were checked. Selective Service System 
State Office, as well as each local board, county voter 
registration records, county Departments of Public Welfare, 
county Tax Assessor Offices, county Clerks of Court, each 
county, marriage and divorce records. Bureau of Vital 
Statistics, Board of Health, Workmen’s Compensation and 
Employment Security Commissions, all utility companies, 
electricity, gas and telephone, financial institutions, 
registrar’s office in major universities, Port Director, 
Gulfport, Mississippi, all shrimp boat operators in the 
Gulf Coast area, all barge and towing companies at river 
ports at Greenville, Vicksburg and Natchez, Mississippi, 
were checked. One million, two hundred thousand drivers 
licenses checked through IBM computer concerning the birth 
date all of the above with negative results.

All airports, motel and parking garage facilities 
in Mississippi were checked in an attempt to locate a 1966 
white Mustang with negative results.

All dancing schools or academies were checked. 
Civilian personnel records, Keesler AFB, Biloxi, checked 
with negative results.

COVER PAGE
C
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Ingalls Shipyard at Pascagoula, Mississippi, 
checked with negative results.

All criminal and racial informants contacted 
with negative results.

Whereabouts of each major bombing suspect in 
the State of Mississippi checked and verified to eliminate 
as possible suspects.

In addition to the above, numerous lookalikes 
reported to the Jackson Office were located, interviewed 
and eliminated as possible suspects.

All of the above information has been reviewed, 
indexed, and filed in the Jackson Office.

For the sake of brevity, negative type information 
is not being set out in this report.

No copies of this report are being disseminated 
outside the Bureau; however, sufficient copies of report 
being furnished to the 00 in the event of future dissemination

COVER PAGE 
D*
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: 
Dale:

SA JOHN L. PUDDISTER 
May 2, 1968

Office: JACKSON

Field Office File #: JN 157-9586 Bureau File #: 44-38861

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

JAMES EARL RAY;
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR 
(DECEASED) - VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY;
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

Motels and Standard service stations on major 
highways in North Central and Northeastern section 
of State of Miss, contacted in attempt to identify 
individual depicted in artist conception of ER.IC 
STARVO GALT, also known as Harry Lowmeyer, John 
Willard. Color photo received from Memphis FBI 
Office of a bedspread and bath towel exhibited to 
personnel at motels in attempt to identify as being 
property of the particular motel with negative 
results. Investigation at Southaven Minnow Shop, 
Highway 51, Southaven, Miss., just south of the 
Tenn. State Line, disclosed this shop is the only 
establishment located which handled Schlitz 12-ounce 
beer in pop-top cans, as well as Homestead Stubby 
No. 20, brown paper bags. One empty Schlitz beer 
can and one brown paper bag obtained from Southaven 
Minnow Shop and forwarded to FBI Lab., Washington, 
D. C., for examination purposes. Results of FBI 
Lab. examination discloses brown paper bag similar 
in all observable characteristics to paper bag previously 
submitted. Personnel at minnow shop unable to identify 
artist conception and unable to identify photo of JAMES 
EARL RAY as depicted on Wanted Flyer No. 442-A. IN 
VIEW OF THE CRIME FOR WHICH SUBJECT BEING SOUGHT, HE 
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

P
DETAILS:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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JWS/bls 
1

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA JAMES W. SAMMON:

On the dates indicated, motels and Standard 
Service Stations on the below listed major highways in 
north central and northeastern portion of the State of 
Mississippi were contacted in this matter; Personnel 
at motels were exhibited composite drawings of ERIC 
STARVO GALT, also known as John Willard, Harvey Lowmeyer, 
received from the Memphis and Birmingham Divisions, along 
with a color photograph of a bedspread and bath towel 
received from the Memphis Division. Personnel at these 
motels failed to identify the composite photographs of 
GALT, as well as the bedspread or towel as property of 
their particular motel. The guest registration cards 
of motels contacted were personally checked by SA JAMES 
W. SAMMON from the period of March 29 to April 5, 1968, 
inclusive in an effort to determine if any guest using 
the name GALT, WILLARD, or LOWMEYER registered at that 
motel. These checks met with negative results.

Standard Service Stations on the indicated highways 
were also contacted and personnel at those service stations 
were also exhibited artist’s conceptions of GALT, along 
with the colored photographs of the Standard Oil map of 
the United States and the Standard Oil map of Georgia - 
Alabama, personnel at these service stations were questioned 
regarding a 1966 white Mustang with an Alabama tag. Contacts 
at these service stations also met with negative results.

April 10, 1968 - Highway 55 Interstate and Highway 51 
north from Batesville, Mississippi, to the Tennessee State Line 
Highway 78 southeast from the Tennessee State Line to the City 
Limits of Holly Springs, Mississippi.

April 11, 1968 - Highways 78, 6, and 45 within the 
City Limits of Tupelo, Mississippi. Highway 45 north from 
Tupelo, Mississippi, to Corinth, Mississippi. Highways 45

2
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and 72 within the City Limits of Corinth, Mississippi.

April 12, 1968 - Highway 78 East from Tupelo, 
Mississippi, to the Alabama State Line. Highway 45 South, 
from Tupelo, Mississippi, to Columbus, Mississippi., Highway 
82 East from Mayhew, Mississippi, to the Alabama State Line. 
Highways 82 and 45 East within the City Limits of Columbus, 
Mississippi.

April 13,1968 - Highway 82 West from -Columbus, 
Mississippi, to Winona, Mississippi. Highway 51 North from 
Winona, Mississippi, to Grenada, Mississippi. Interstate 55 
and Highway 51 North from Grenada, Mississippi, to Batesville, 
Mississippi.

April 16, 1968 - Highway 72 from the Alabama State 
Line to the Tennessee State Line. Highway 78 Southeast 
from Holly Springs, Mississippi, to Tupelo, Mississippi.

April 17, 1968, Highway 45 East from Shannon, 
Mississippi, to Columbus, Mississippi. Highway 278 East 
from Highway 45 East from New Wren, Mississippi, to the 
Alabama State Line. Highway 6 West from Tupelo, Mississippi, 
to Batesville, Mississippi. The notes from contacts with 
personnel at motels and Standard Gil Service Stations are 
being maintained in the Jackson file regarding this matter.

The following motels affiliated with Friendship 
Inns were contacted on the indicated dates and personnel 
there were interviewed as set forth above and in addition, 
the color photograph containing the Friendship Inn Cashmire 
Bouquet soap wrapper was exhibited with negative results.

MARY MILTON, Registration Clerk, Townhouse Motel, 
Friendship Inn, Highway 45 South, Tupelo, Mississippi, which 
motel uses Camay soap with Friendship Inn wrapper, on April 
11, 1968.

Mrs. BROOKS PHILLIPS, Southern Motel, Friendship 
Inn, Corinth, Mississippi, which motel does handle Cashmire 
Bouquet with Friendship Motel wrapper, on April 11, 1968.

3
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However, Southern Motel was negative on photographs of 
GALT; negative on bedspread; and negative on bath towel.

Mrs. ANNIE LOUISE HUDSON, Marshall Motel, 
Friendship Inn, Highway 45 North, West Point, Mississippi, 
contacted April 12, 1968.

WILLIAM DOVES, Registration Clerk, Columbus 
Motel, Friendship Inn, Highway 82 East, Columbus, 
Mississippi, does not use soap wrapped with Friendship 
paper, contacted April 12, 1968.

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA JAMES W. SAMMON on April 15, 1968, in the Southaven, 
Mississippi, area, Highway 51, south of the Tennessee 
State Line in Mississippi.

The following dealer outlets in that area were 
contacted in an effort to determine if they had any 
twelve-ounce Schlitz pop-top beer cans with the brewery 
date of March 15, 1968, which was sold by them in six packs 
held with a plastic ring. The following beer outlets in that 
area were contacted on April 15, 1968, with negative results:

SHIRLEY JERET, Stop and Go Store, Highway 51 South. 
MARY SNELL, Cashier, BILL RAGLAND, Manager, and 

LESTER ENOCHS, Stock Man, A and P Supermarket, Highway 51 
South, Southaven, Mississippi.

BILL BEALE, Seven Eleven Store, Highway 51 South, 
Southaven, Mississippi.

MARY DRUMMOND, Drummond Drive-Inn, Highway 51 
South, Southaven, Mississippi.

The composite photographs of GALT from Memphis 
and Birmingham were also exhibited to the above individuals 
at beer outlets in Southaven, Mississippi, with negative 
results.

In contacting motels on Highway 51 North on April 
10, 1968, RAYMOND ROBINSON, owner of the Thrift Courts Motel

4
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at Senatobia, Mississippi, advised that for the past 
three of four weeks, a white male, name unknown, 25 to 
30 years old, had been staying at that motel. ROBINSON 
said that this individual is employed in Stray Horn, 
Mississippi, on Highway 4 where he is employed constructing 
a water tower. ROBINSON said that this individual drives 
a white Mustang with an Alabama license.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Federal bureau of investigation

1 Date 4/22/68

' DONALD DICKSON was located in Stray Horn, 
Mississippi, at the sight of the construction of a 
Water “tower. DICKSON said that he has been in the 
Senatobia, Mississippi, area for the past three weeks 
and that he is employed for R. D. Cole Manufacturing _ 
Company of Newnan, Georgia, which company constructs 
water towers. DICKSON said he has been so employed for 
the past nine years and is a foreman of that company.

DICKSON said that on April 4, 1968, he was in 
bed asleep at the Thrift Courts Motel in Senatobia, 
Mississippi, when one of his employees came into the 
room advising him that Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING had been 
shot and killed in Memphis, Tennessee. DICKSON said that 
an employee, TOM CANNON, and DOUG IVEY can vouch for his 
presence at the motel when KING was assassinated. DICKSON 
said that his 1967 white Mustang automobile was parked 
at the motel at that time.

DICKSON said that he is not responsible for the 
assassination of MARTIN LUTHER KING, nor can he furnish 
any information in that regard. .

The following is a description of DICKSON obtained 
through observation and interview:

Sex:
Race:
Age;
Date of Birth:
Place of Birth: 
Residence;
Height:
Weight: 
Eyes:

Male 
White 
29

Fayetteville, Georgia
Route 1, Fayetteville, Georgia 
6 feet 
160
Brown

4/10/68 Stray Horn, Mississippi „ Jackson 157-9586On_________ '_____________ at__________ '__________ * ________ File #_________________________________

SA JAMES W. SAMMON/bls . 4/15/68
by._____ Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Fol. It is the property oF the FBI and is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

Date 4/22/68______ ______

I DONALD SEWELL, employee, 7-11 Store, Number 34, 
6099 Millbranch, Southaven, Mississippi, after being advised 
of the’ identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature 
of the investigation, furnished the following information:

He stated that the 7-11 Store purchases its beer 
from the Service Beverage Company at Clarksdale, Mississippi.

He stated that the Schlitz delivery man appears 
at that store every Wednesday.

He advised after examining his stock of Schlitz 
12 ounce pop top cans that he had two six packs in his 
refrigerator with the date March 15, 1968. He stated that 
this 7-11 Store uses Toreador paper sacks. He advised they 
do not utilize a number or size 20 paper sack.

He was displayed artist’s conception drawings from 
Birmingham and Memphis, Tennessee.

SEWELL recalled that in the latter part of March, 1968, 
a white male approximately 5’9” to 5’10" in height, age 27 to 
28 years of age, small frame, with a dark crew hair cut, 
wearing a gray suit with black pH stripes, glasses with black ' 
rims, purchased beer at that store.

SEWELL stated that he could not recall what brand of 
beer this individual bought or how he paid for it.

SEWELL stated that he recalled this incident as the 
authorities in Memphis, Tennessee, had put a curfew on beer and 
liquor sales and that at the same time this individual was 
in the checkout line, a highway patrolman came to the store and 
told him to cut off beer sales.

On 4/15/68 at. Southaven, Mississippi File # Jackson 157-9586

SA KENNETH P. HUGHES/pac pMp dictatcd 4/19/6S
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of tho FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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According to SEWELL, the patrolman aclised him that 
the individuals in line could make their purchases but no 
other individuals would be allowed to purchase beer, SEWELL 
estimated the time at 3:30 p.m.

He stated that he recalled this incident as after 
this white male purchased the beer, he, SEWELL, had to request 
him to leave the store as he was "cursing" due to the'fact 
that the beer sales had been cut off,

SEWELL stated that he had to tell this individual to 
leave the store.

SEWELL again stated that he believes this incident 
took place during the latter part of March, 1968, when the 
City of Memphis first experienced racial problems.

SEWELL stated that he had never seen this individual 
before and has not seen him since. He stated he did not see 
which way he turned when he left the store nor did he 
observe an automobile.

He stated that this individual vaguely resembled 
the artist’s conception drawing from Birmingham.

SEWELL stated that he doubted he could recognize this 
individual if he saw him again.
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Located at the Southaven Minnow Shop, Highway
51, just south of the Tennessee State Line in Mississippi, 
were numerous six packs of Schlitz twelve-ounce beer in 
the pop-top can, held together in the six pack with a 
plastic ring, which beer was brewed by the date March 15, 
1968. A can of this beer was obtained.

Also located in that minnow shop was a brown
paper bag stamped "Homestead. Stubby. 20".. One of the 
brown paper bags was obtained.

BILL and JANE MC LAUGHLIN and their son WILLIE
MC LAUGHLIN, the proprietors of that minnow shop, were all 
interviewed in this matter, and composite photographs of 
GALT exhibited to them with negative results. Neither 
they nor LAWRENCE PARKER, a frequent customer to the 
minnow shop, could identify GALT by photograph, nor did 
they recall an individual driving a white Mustang with 
an Alabama license purchasing a six pack of .'.twelve-ounce 
pop-top Schlitz beer from their minnow shop.

Mr. MC LAUGHLIN advised that GUS (last name unknown
a salesman for the Service Beverage Company of Clarksdale, 
Mississippi, delivers their beer to them, and that from his 
records, on April 1, 1968, he purchased 17 cases of twelve­
ounce Schlitz pop-top beer; on April 10, eight cases; on 
April 11, six cases; and on April 15, 1968, two cases.

It was noted that the Southaven Minnow Shop is
one-half mile south on Highway 51 from the Tennessee State 
Line in Mississippi and exactly three miles south of the 
Oliver Rexall Drug Store on Highway 51, Whitehaven, Memphis, 
Tennessee.

„ 4/15/68 Southaven, Mississippi . Jackson 157-9586

SA JAMES Wo SAMMON/bls
Dote dictated—

4/19/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FEI. It is the property of the FBI end is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency.
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^DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Date 4/22/68

i LEW HOUSTON, Manager of Service Beverage, a 
Schlitz Beer’Distributor, Clarksdale, Mississippi, advised 
that all their beer is brewed and sent to them from their 
Schlitz Brewery in Longview, Texas.

HOUSTON said that GUS THOMPSON is their truck 
salesman to the Southaven, Mississippi, area and does 
deliver Schlitz beer to the Southaven Minnow Shop in 
Southaven, Mississippi.

HOUSTON said on March 15, 1968, his company 
received 2100 cases of the twelve-ounce pop-top Schlitz 
beer from their Longview, Texas, brewery and all of that 
beer has been distributed.

HOUSTON said that on March 20, 1968, his company 
was shipped-92-4 cases of that beer from Longview, Texas, and 
that he has 35 cases of that particular beer left, which 
was brewed at Longvievz on March 15, 1968, which date is 
recorded on the cans. HOUSTON said that this particular 
shipment was sent on March 15, 1968, from Longview to him.

HOUSTON said that therefore all Schlitz beer 
brewed at Longview, Texas, on March 15, 1968, was received 
by him on March 20, 1968, and that of the 924 cases received, 
he has 35 cases remaining. HOUSTON said that from his records 
the Southaven Minnow Shop on March 21, 1968, received four 
cases of the twelve-ounce pop-top Schlitz beer; on March 28, 
1968, five cases; and on March 30, 1968, twelve cases. 
HOUSTON said that that beer received at the Southaven Minnow. 
Shop would have been a portion of the beer brewed in Longview, 
Texas, on March 15, 1968, and received by him in Clarksdale 
on March 20, 1968.

„ 4/17/68 Clarksdale, Mississippi Jackson 157-9586
On______________________at____________________________________________________ Filey________________________________

. SA JAMES W. SAMMON/bls 4/19/68---- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,--------------- D a t e a i c ta te a_______________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property oF the FBI and is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

Date 4/22/68

i Mr. Vo P. WAIT, Manager, Senatobia Tobacco,Company, 
was interviewed concerning the distribution of a Number 20 
brown paper bag with the name "Homestead Stubby" written on 
it, at which time WAIT furnished the following information:

WAIT advised that Senatobia Tobacco Company is 
a branch of Pettis Cigar Company and that they (Senatobia 
Tobacco) do handle a Number 20 brown paper bag with the 
name "Homestead Stubby" on it.

WAIT advised that the Southaven Minnow Shop, 
located on Route 51, adjacent to the Mississippi - Tennessee 
State Line, is the only store that is presently purchasing 
this bag. WAIT stated that the Southaven Minnow Shop has 
presently been purchasing about 250 of these bags every two 
weeks.

WAIT further adised that the Southaven Minnow Shop 
is the only store that is presently buying that particular bag 
in that area. WAIT stated that the "Market Place", located 
on Route 51, across from the Southaven Minnow Shop, had purchased 
this particular bag around Christmas of 1967, but this had 
only been a one time order.

WAIT advised that the closest store to the Southaven 
Minnow Shop that is presently using this particular bag is 
Treadways Grocery, which is in Cockrum, Mississippi, in the 
southern part of DeSoto County. .

4/18/68
On ___________at

SENATOBIA, MISSISSIPPI T . ncoc___________ ________________ File # Jackson 157-9586

by SA WILLIAM P, LAWLER, JR0 /jdh Date dictated 4/19/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it nnd its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date «8

GROVER KINNY, Stock Manager, Pettis Company, 
Oxford,'Mississippi, was contacted concerning the
distribution of 
name "Homestead 
KINNY furnished

a Number 20 brown paper bag with the 
Stubby" written on it, at which time 
the following information:

KINNY advised
a Number 20 brown paper 
Stubby" from the Graham

that Pettis Cigar Company buys 
bag bearing the name "Homestead 
Paper Company in Memphis.

KINNY advised that distribution to stores in
the extreme northern part of Mississippi is handled by 
Senatobia Tobacco Company, in Senatobia, Mississippi, 
which is a branch of Pettis Cigar Company, and that specific 
information concerning the sale of this bag would have to 
be obtained frpm Senatobia Tobacco.

On 4/18/68 at OXFORD, MISSISSIPPI File # Jackson 157-9586

by SA WILLIAM P, LAWLER, JR.. /jdh Date dictated 4/19/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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F^ERAL BUREAU OF IN V E ST IG AT 10^

FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

Date April 29, 1968

The wanted flier on JAMES EARL RAY, Wanted 
Flier Number 442-A, was exhibited to BILL MC LAUGHLIN; 
his wife, Mrs. BILL MG LAUGHLIN; and his seventeen-year- . 

son,

All advised that RAY is totally unknown to them 
and that they do not recall that individual purchasing a 
six-pack of twelve-ounce pop-top Schlitz beer, while driving 
a white Mustang automobile with an Alabama license.

On 4/24/68 -at Southaven, Mississippi pj^« Jackson 157-9586

by____ -SA JAMES W. SAMMON__________ /blw_____ Dnt0 diclatcd 4/27/68_________
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to ■ 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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JN 157-9586

By communication dated April 17, 1968, the 
following items were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory, 
Washington, D.C., by the Jackson FBI Office:

One empty Schlitz beer can, 12-ounce size, 
from Southaven Minnow Shop, Southaven, 
Mississippi;

One brown paper bag from Southaven Minnow 
Shop, Southaven, Mississippi.

By communication dated April 24, 1968, the FBI 
Laboratory, Washington, D.C., furnished the following 
information:

15
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Specimens received 4/19/68

K169 Empty Schlitz beer can, 12-ounce size, from Southaven 
Minnow Shop

K170 Brown paper bag from Southaven Minnow Shop

Results of examination:

Marks appearing in the number impressions on the bottoms 
of K169 and the previously submitted 053 can of beer were identified 
as having been made by the same number dies. The marks on the Q52 
can of beer were not identified with K169 or Q53, possibly because 
the marks were not so deeply or completely impressed in Q52.

The K170 paper bag was found to be similar in all 
observable characteristics to the Q55 paper bag which was 
previously submitted.

16*
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0? , IFCUI"IU '-OU" THE U’Y'ICaL CUOITIU OF H'H^ETT’S

FATHER'«HO IAS IN POOR HEALTH,. TUU CALLS VERE RECEIVES 

"AT ‘/A IOLA UFU U TTX^S I”AS 'UCH A HUNS JOKER IS A TRUCK 

DRIVES ARD TRAVELS EXTENSIVELY THROUGHOUT TAAA U LETT JUJU

A JA"~ "AL RAY AND STATES THAT RAY IS COMPLETELY

UN KNOWS TO AH. MEW OAEAS I AI 01 E" CONTAIN A UFO I - • 0 TI FI ABLE

—^SZzf^ZE^^
•SEARCHED_ _ _ _ _ _ -INDEXED- /^... 
SERIALIZED...—.—FILED_ _ /.—

MAY 4 - 1968
FBI — BIRMINGHAM
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iv juve, sixTYrvT, ref Orleans' possessed information

"IOC. REMARKS ALLEGEDLY FADE BY "DEL GRAY THAT THE NEGRO

R^CF TEDEDA "NEV MONUMENT,” AS CHRIST HAD BEEN DEAD TWO 

THOUSAND YEARS AND IT WOULD BE BETTER IF KING OR JAMIES FARMER 

VE^E KILLED. THIS INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED FROM JACK N.

ROGERS, THEN COMMITTEE COUNSEL FOP THE JOINT LEGISLATURE ON

UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES FOR THE STATE OF LOUISIANA P q p r p g

IT JUNE, SIXTYFIVE, DECLINED TO REVEAL HIS SOURCE OF ipFORMATIO 

CO^CE^ITC GRAY. . ■ '

OH APRIL THIRTY, SIXTYEIGHT, DR. FELTON 0. CLARK, 

PEESIDENTj^SOUTHER^ vivacity, BATON ROUGE, ADVISED FRAY IS 

PROFESSOR I?J HISTORY DEPARTMENT AT .SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND 

RESIDES U ’ U ZERO SEVEN FIVE MAYHAW DRIVE, EATON ROUGE'. FURTHER 

""'Y T "C':T-— AT SOUT-EP^ U'IVEFSITY EI C" "TrYT'D AND DURING 

ppi •> .p .* p ~ . j'j'n
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JACK UTOUEY, RO^, LA., CONTACTED.

'Y I'”', UXTYUUT, AT EHICH TIDE ROGERS ADVISED/HIS SOURCE 

OS I '^O^ O'T10*’ CCECERTIRG GRAY IS 'O’" "TCRY’^U ROGERS- SUL!

’> CLUES TO DISCLOSE IOEFTITY ■ OF THIS fOORCR. ROGERS STATED 

•■? ’VU, HIS SOURCE HV -DVIST- RI : a” HOCH FIVE, SIXTYFIUE 

THU ' *? ^ Y HAD TOLD SOURCE TH'T DOST UUjU CONSIDER’7? JUTS 

FUUR A "EVISIO^IST UD 0? S1‘" ”? :.UTU LUTHER XILG A 

USSUH. FURTHER, UAY ST ATED THE RECEDES•LEFT A LEE 

US' PARE three
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■y^WL'"' ■ A ' j--''* ^y'i"" HAD ^-y D‘'^"‘ T?~ TWO THOUSA’D YEARS, 

yr—~ -y--. y - ■ TOLS Hibi "THE ASSESS I MAT TOM OF FARMER HAD 

TIT A HOTTER OF OPEL CO ' JECTUFE , •• ROGERS SMC NO ■•MENTION WAS 

V DE OF V5ASSIHATI3” OF yTIE LUTH~R ■ KI 03 HOWEVER , IT WAS 

ROSE S' OPINIO?! THAT ^RV'VLY ASSASSINATION O~ POTH “V?<ER 

VO. XT'S A RATTER OF CONJECTURE.

APPROPRIATE 'RI-rF<T SOURCE- CONTACTED - ATOM ROUE AREA 

NAY ONE, FIX*'YEW , AND GF ay UHKNOWN TO SOURCE.

FILES' DR "RW ORLEANS OFFICE■COSTHX NEWSPAPER CLIPPING OF 

yyH yy . Y0Wr' ADVOCATE ■'TWSPAPE'’ DAT“D JANUARY 

T V’TY':I'V SIXTYTWF WHICH REVEALS THAT NOEL G. CR AY DESC^IPED 

ac a t'-*t” gr ~AC'!LTY AT SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY J' ^ATON ROUGE 

..’AS 0:" OF QFE MT!DVD AND T^O FACULTY HEW-ERS WHO HAD SIGNED A 

'• ■•■ •■■- -----!■••" yy TAKEN AGAINST SOUTHE / UNIVERSITY STUDENTS 

y THEIR PARTICIPATION I” STUDENT' O’X'O'iSTRAT IONS 

V '■■y-s TO THE PACT ' L • wUESTiaN . ' ~H ORLEANS FILES CONTAIN ’’0

OTHER I”“0 IDENTIFIARLE WITH-GRAY. IN VIEW OF THE ASOVE GRAY IS NOT 

”07 ELI”- DOWSED “OF INTERVIEW.

ELD 'PACE FOUR
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